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JASON GILMAN, AICP, PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR CAROLINE GREGERSON, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATOR 

ANDREA SCHNICK, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLANNER KEVIN CLEMENTS, HOUSING SPECIALIST 

TIM ACKLIN, SENIOR PLANNER - HERITAGE PRESERVATION VACANT, HOUSING SPECIALIST 

LEWIS KUHLMAN, ASSOCIATE PLANNER - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DAWN REINHART, NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATE  

SARA OLSON, CLERK STENO  TARA FITZGERALD, FEDERAL PROGRAMS ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN 

Memorandum 
To: Housing Rehabilitation Review Board 

From: Dawn Reinhart  

Date: 02/2/2017  

Re: 17-0171  Approval of offer to purchase 943 Farnam St  

Offer to purchase vacant lot at 943 Farnam Street in the amount of $1,200 (asking price).  The buyer is proposing 

to build a similar structure to 926 Hood St.  Due to the lot size, the home  

 Lot is 41’x76’, the property was a WHEDA foreclosure 

 Listed with Coldwell Banker River Valley since 7/25/2016.  

 City received an offer to purchase 8/3/2016; buyer was unable to secure financing 
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